
From: John Solin [mailto:john@jsolin.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 12:45 PM 
To: Ingram, Penny (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Forbearance Petition TC-140156 
 
Please make sure the Docket and the Prayer section are the same. Thanks. 
 

On Fri, Feb 21, 2014 at 12:43 PM, Ingram, Penny (UTC) <pingram@utc.wa.gov> wrote: 

Thank you, I’ve added it to the docket. Tina will get that notice out today! Have a great 
weekend. 

  

  

This e-mail states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical 
assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these 
opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our 
attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Penny L. Ingram  |  Regulatory Analyst 

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division 

P.O. Box 47250  |  1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr SW, Olympia, WA 98504 

ph: 360.664.1242  |  pingram@utc.wa.gov | fax: 360-586-1150 

 

  

From: John Solin [mailto:john@jsolin.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 12:40 PM 

 
To: Ingram, Penny (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Forbearance Petition TC-140156 

mailto:pingram@utc.wa.gov
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See below for the changes to your Docket notice and that we authorize you to make these same 
changes to the Prayer section of our Petition. 

  

SeaTac proposes to provide auto transportation service between Whidbey Island and: 

1. King County Convention Center, CenturyLink Stadium or Safeco Field for sporting 
shows and events, boat shows and events, home shows and events, RV shows and events, 
and golf shows and events; and  

2. sporting events, concerts, casinos, wineries, and performing arts theaters in Washington.   

  

On Fri, Feb 21, 2014 at 12:16 PM, Ingram, Penny (UTC) <pingram@utc.wa.gov> wrote: 

Greetings,  

  

I have drafted the proposed language to use in the Docket notice. I would like you to review the 
language to ensure it reflects your proposed petition. This language will be added to your charter 
permit once the commission acts upon your petition. Please let Tina and I know so that we can 
get this served and out the door today. Thank you!  

  

  

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
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 11:59 AM 

 
To: Ingram, Penny (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Forbearance Petition TC-140156 

  

Yes.  

John Solin 

360-969-1227 

Sent from my iPhone 

 
On Feb 21, 2014, at 8:55 AM, "Ingram, Penny (UTC)" <pingram@utc.wa.gov> wrote: 

Good morning John. I noticed you changed it to the state of Washington from Western 
Washington – was that intentional? 

  

  

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
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From: john@jsolin.com [mailto:john@jsolin.com] On Behalf Of John Solin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 4:54 PM 
To: Ingram, Penny (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Forbearance Petition TC-140156 

  

Documents filed. see attached. 

  

On Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 9:48 AM, John Solin <john@seatacshuttle.com> wrote: 

OK, will do with the revised wording. Should be getting it later this afternoon. 

  

On Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 8:34 AM, Ingram, Penny (UTC) <pingram@utc.wa.gov> wrote: 

I think just resubmitting a revised petition under the same docket number would work. I have no 
problem making sure Mike is comfortable before the company submits the modified petition. Thank you 
John.  

 

From: john@jsolin.com [john@jsolin.com] on behalf of John Solin 
[john@seatacshuttle.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2014 1:51 PM 
To: Ingram, Penny (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Forbearance Petition TC-140156 

Penny: 

tel:360.664.1242
mailto:cmickels@utc.wa.gov
tel:360-586-1150
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Olympia-WA/Washington-Utilities-and-Transportation-Commission/126534597778
mailto:john@jsolin.com
mailto:john@jsolin.com
mailto:john@seatacshuttle.com
mailto:pingram@utc.wa.gov
mailto:john@jsolin.com
mailto:john@jsolin.com
mailto:john@seatacshuttle.com


Do you want me to re-submit a revised Petition in full or just have you modify the language in 
the Prayer section?  Here is a draft of a replacement petition attached with the changes you 
suggested in RED. thx. 

  

On Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 5:50 PM, John Solin <john@seatacshuttle.com> wrote: 

Penny: 

We would accept your suggestion and I've added in more events.  "sporting and special 
events such as boat shows, home shows, RV shows, golf shows and similar events that 
take place at venues such as the King County Convention Center, Qwest Stadium or 
Safeco Field, concerts, casinos, wineries, performing arts theaters that are located in 
Western Washington. 

  

Mike may want to add or modify this list so wait for a response from him before you 
proceed. He is out of town until Feb 19th but may be able to answer this email too. 
Thanks. 

  

On Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 2:15 PM, Ingram, Penny (UTC) <pingram@utc.wa.gov> wrote: 
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Good afternoon Mike and John.  

  

Gene has assigned me to process SeaTac’s forbearance petition. However, I need further 
information about the type of recreational events that SeaTac is requesting forbearance. For 
example, I do not need specific business names, but something like sporting events, concerts, 
casinos, wineries, performing arts theaters that are located in Western Washington, would be 
acceptable to staff. You know better than I do the types of venues you’ve received inquiries 
from members of the public to provide.  

  

As filed, the petition is too vague by stating “recreational venues throughout Western 
Washington.” The statute states it is the commission’s responsibility to determine that the 
proposed service is not essential transportation, is solely for recreation, and would not 
adversely affect the operations of another auto transportation company, and that exemption 

mailto:john@seatacshuttle.com
mailto:pingram@utc.wa.gov


from this chapter is otherwise in the public interest. That is why I need more specific 
information on the types of recreational venues.  

  

I do not see the petition as controversial and I look forward to working with you to get the 
necessary information so I can move your request forward. In addition, once this petition is 
placed on a commission’s open meeting, Licensing Services will reissue your current charter 
certificate (RCW 81.70) to add language about the forbearance between Whidbey Island 
and….(the types of recreational events you provide me).  

  

Please let me know if you have any questions for me regarding this email. I look forward to 
hearing from you.  

  

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
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